From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/30/2014 9:26:08 AM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PI bib shorts -- 65 bucks on ebay

Coool. | am sure the atomizer helps. Maybe | should rock one of those myself.

Yeah, it really does seem like an early-morning game to me, but that's because | don’t enjoy burning
up. This morning | toodled up Euclid, and | really enjoyed looking at all the houses. S0 nice in the
morning glow, the owners should be proud. You can tell which houses have decrepit occupants, young
couples, uptight people, etc. | especially like to see the little pocket apt buildings.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: PI bib shorts -- 65 bucks on ebay

I'm excited for my adventure, too. I just wish my hobby didn't require so many early mornings.
It would be nice to actually get enough sleep.

My new bike is amazing. I put on a new stem and bar to lower the front end and get more
leverage, and it is sweet. I really wasn't working hard this am but strava showed I was
reasonably fast. Maybe it is the new asthma PEDs?

Ride will be at least 7 hours tomorrow, though. Like you, I hope I can make my route!

MC

On May 30, 2014, at 9:15 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
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Gotit. Yeah, | think light is better for looks. Sierra has decent prices (higher than 65,
though), but mostly the colored ones, which | can’t deal with. P'm really looking forward to
the ride tomorrow, | hope | can make it.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: PI bib shorts -- 65 bucks on ebay

So glad to hear it!

I think as long as the bib material is thin, stretchy, and breathable, I don't care
what color.

White is nice so it doesn't look quite so creepy when I wear a light colored
summer jersey, tho.

Did you look on Sierra trading post yet? Capo and assos are also nice. Very
spendy.

On May 30, 2014, at 9:09 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

I’m going to buy three more pair on Saturday if it goes as well as
this morning did. | worked out the issues, | think I'll be
comfortable. And 65 bucks is not so bad. Do you prefer the upper
part to be black or white?
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